From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 April 2018 16:30

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Cc: Lemmy Nwabuisi

Subject: Simon cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Lorraine,
Could | please ask you to address any queries you may have in regards to the injunction proceedings to me directly?

Please note that the papers which | sent to you in my last email was sent to Mr Simon Cordell directly by the Edmonton
County Court. May | therefore suggest that at the next hearing, Mr Cordell address the Court on this so the papers could
be sent to you instead to his address?

Many thanks

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
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As above please feel free to ask for more details regading the walk and for donations for this worthy cause
please go to - https://uk.virginmoneygiving.com/LondonBoroughofEnfield18

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]



https://uk.virginmoneygiving.com/LondonBoroughofEnfield18
mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

